

St. Brendan School Advisory Board Meeting – Meeting in STEM Lab October 8, 2019 @ 6:30 P.M.

Age	enda Topics	Topic Owner
1	 Call to Order Meeting called to order Attendance: Fr. Bob, Will Gruber, Tony Valle, Chris Ward, Megan Zuercher, Johnathan Henry, Angie Kirk, Kevin Lisko, Megan Hiss, Mike Hansen, Tim Roberts, Jennifer Anniarino 	T. Valle
2	Opening Prayer	Fr. Bob
3	Approval of April Meeting Minutes Changes/Discussion, Call for vote. Approval: President recommends, Ward moved to approved, Lisco second	All
4	Additions to the Agenda: • Introductions: new members Megan Hiss, Mike Henson, Corey Shape, Amanda Root.	T. Valle
5	 Finance Committee: A P&L statement is prepared each month for the parish and one for the school that show incomes and expenses. Those are presented to the Finance Committee for their oversight function. Finance Committee meets the last Tuesday of every month from 6:30-7:30 in the STEM lab. Tony Valle and Megan Zeurcher volunteered to serve on Committee. Construction Update: two weeks ahead of schedule and hope to keep it that way. By 10/19 they hope to have the entrance over by the church usable during the weekends, and then open permanently by the end of November once structural steel work complete. Christ Life: Going well. 250 average attendance per night. 75 attended retreat. Trunk or Treat coming up soon. Planning the parish mission Lent - hope to plan a one day event to bring people together for Lent 	Fr. Bob
6	Principal's Report: • Foodtruck Tailgate was success • Social Studies and Science, students change classes. Science doing three phases of matter with help from Mr. Limbert/STEM	W. Gruber
	Student pick-up/drop-off has been going well	

OUR MISSION:

St. Brendan School is dedicated to educating children in a Catholic community where spirituality is fostered, uniqueness is valued, and potential is realized.

OUR VISION:

St. Brendan School will be an affordable school of choice within the community which develops and fosters well-rounded individuals of high moral character based upon Catholic values

7	 "Houses" program going well. House leaders are getting extra training on Tuesdays Amount of discipline is lower this year; attributed to Houses and behavior policy changes President's Report – Need two volunteers from finance committee from SAB Discussion of enrollment 	T. Valle
8	 Teacher Comments Multiplication Social Studies and Science, students change classes. Science doing three phases of matter with help from Mr. Limbert/STEM HSA kickoff meeting was well attended. 30 attendees. L.A.: comprehension skills Religion: Growth and holiness 	Mrs. Anniarino
9	 Home and School Association Report Tailgate: positive feedback; thanks to Board; expect a little profit; one vendor has not made its donation. Next year hoping to plan for Sept. 12th vs. Oregon HSA kickoff meeting was well attended. 30 attendees. HSA gave \$1,500 to pilot program for 8th grade girls' Bible Study called "Blaze." Auction date set for Feb 22nd. "Night Around the World." Need committee head volunteers. Homeroom Parent kickoff went well. Still need a homeroom parent for 6B Secret Santa team in place 	Tim Roberts
10	Athletic Association Report	C. Ward
11	Other Committees	T. Valle
12	Adjourn • Next meeting 11.12.2019 at 6:30	

Please Note: All committee and other reports for upcoming meetings are to be submitted as word documents ten (10) business days before the meeting to School Advisory Board president. The agenda and reports will be distributed by School Advisory Board president at least one week before the meeting.
Please Note: All committee and other reports for upcoming meetings are to be submitted as word documents ten (10) business days before the meeting to School Advisory Board president. The agenda and reports will be distributed by School Advisory Board president at least one week before the meeting.
Please Note: All committee and other reports for upcoming meetings are to be submitted as word documents ten (10) business days before the meeting to School Advisory Board president. The agenda and reports will be distributed by School Advisory Board president at least one week before the meeting.
Please Note: All committee and other reports for upcoming meetings are to be submitted as word documents ten (10) business days before the meeting to School Advisory Board president. The agenda and reports will be distributed by School Advisory Board president at least one week before the meeting.